20—/ ~ OAUFA0ET—/ - ]

Notice: This report is mequited by 49 CFR Part 191, Fél e fo report can result in a civi) penally net to excoed $1,000 for each viofation Fomn Appraved

Ior each day ihat such violation persists except that the maximum civil penalty shall not exceed $200.000 as provided in 49 USC 1678, OMB Mo, 2137-0522
)
e@’ ANNUAL REPORT FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2007___  INITIAL REPORT x[J

P s peattms Sofcly GAS TRANSMISSION & GATHERING SY_LS)TEMS SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT (]

Adrrénistration

HNSTRUGTONSHS:]

Important: Please read the separale instructions for compleling this form before you begin. They clarily the informalion
requested and provide specific examples. If you do nof have a copy of tha instructions, you can obtain one from
the Office of Pipeline Safety Web Page at http://ops.dot.gov.

PART A - OPERATOR INFORMATION J lDOT USE ONLY | Jij | LT |

1. NAME AND COMPANY OR ESTABLISHMENT 4, OPERATOR'S 5 DIGIT IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
Arkansas Oklahoma Gas Carpomation } 0 10 i6 £ 2 F .1

2. LOCATION OF OFFICE WHERE ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 5. HEADQUARTERS NAME & ADDRESS, IF DIFFERENT
MAY BE OBTAINED
115 North 12* Street

Number & Street Number & Street
Fort Smith, Sebastian
City & County City & County
Arkansas 72917
State & Zip Code Stala & Zip Code
3. STATE IN WHICH SYSTEM OPERATES: [ AR [/ OK / {provide a separate report for each state in which sysiem operales)
PART B - SYSTEM DESCRIPTION | Report miles of pipeline in system atend of year. ARKANSAS
1, GENERAL - MILES OF PIPELINE IN THE SYSTEM AT END OF YEAR THAT ARE JURISDICTIONAL TO OPS
STEEL
CATHODICALLY CAST IRO PLASTIC
PROTECTED UNPROTECTED |, ohST IRON .- PIPE OTHER PIPE | TOTAL
BARE COATED BARE COATED
TRANSMISSION
QNSHORE 30 108 4] 138
HOEESHORE & [.i: Y T E#3{? oA Lo A B R e T S Ee B s b Ry 7 T W THEr BET R
GATHERING =
ONSHORE 1] Q 1] 0
| JTOEFSHORE - |13:c T L0 ‘B, Jbdl ¢ Dithl IR o | i Dy 4aE BEp 18 ~1 Y4 Ml i R i3 1R fElfik BARIN
SYSTEM TOTALS 30 108 0 138
2. MILES OF PIPE BY NOMINAL SIZE
4" OR OVER 4" OVER 107 OVER 20" OVER
UNKNOWN LESS THRU 10° | THRUZ20" | THRU 28" 28" TOTAL
TRANSMISSION
ONSHORE [1] 23 87 28 1] 0 138
COEESHORE . | 1. . . i | ¥ .0 bmliek (|ICER g rp|eosranr o L i o898l = o ‘nﬁ‘l RN
GATHERING
QONSHORE (3] 1] 0 4] 1] 1] 0
CS@FFSHORE .- |- 7 ¢ G bR amwm'mmwmw;www NEEE SpEdn PR wi b SR N P IEELEN
SYSTEMTOTALS 0 23 87 28 | 0 1] 138

3. MILES OF PIPE BY DECADE OF INSTALLATION

UNKNOWN | PRE- 1940- 1950- | 1960- 1970 1980- 1990- | 2000- | 1oyar
1940 1949 1959 1869 1979 1988 1999 2009
TRANSMISSION
ONSHORE 0 & 13 10 5 11 36 39 18 138
TOEFSHORE - |2 . & | B8 (BUa Bale Ry ay i sran o m ol 178 a0y &0 Su] 6% 3000 BaRe
GATHERING
ONSHORE 0 0 0 0 g 0 0 ] 0 0
OFESHORE  ~] .. . ¢ ‘i, S0L5 {8 5 ol IR an e stai A Bl 58 28 (s © -1, o0 ah, Rl
SYSTEM TOTALS 0 6 13 10 5 11 36 39 18 138
4, MILES OF PIPE BY CLASS LOCATION
CLASS 1 CLASS 2 CLASS 3 CLASS 4 TOTAL
TRANSMISSION
ONSHORE 75 38 25 0 138 |
JOEFSHORE ~- |- -~ . .+“: % EF /A A : ENIA PR EN T
GATHERING
ONSHORE 0 0 0 0 0
+tOFESHORE - |- 1 U IEE SENIA AR g A E 2 NI R TS
SYSTEM TOTALS 75 | 38 25 0 138
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (12/05) Continue on Next Page

Reproduction of this form is permitted.



Floyd L, Hurst, Assistant VP - Acegunting

[PART:C— TOTAL LEAKS ELJMINATED!RE a;aED*DURJQGA ©F | it PART D TOTAL NUMBE @@_g Eanxg_ SFEDERAL LAND' |
i YEAR. _ SEVSTRIET 1) ORYOCS RERAIRED OR LED'EOR REPAIR
CAUSE OF TRANSMISSION GATHERING
LEAK ONSHORE | OFFSHORE | ONSHORE | OFFsHore | 1. TRANSMISSION
P———— 4 0 0 0 ONSHORE 0
NATURAL 1 "0 =t wi0: B G o0 A F
-"Egﬁcss.‘ i 0-1' b4 ‘:;‘5.“3:4-.9'&’ -%515 !t'LaD-r:. 1y OFFSHORE 0
EXCAVATION 0 0 0 0 OUTER CONTINENTAL SHELF i
;OTHEROUTSIDE o S E' T{g?g‘f' 3 'E “03‘ " 2. GATHERING
EORGEVDAMAGE - | - s/ - o L L N SRR 4y H
MATERIAL AND 3 0 0 0 ONSHORE 0
WELDS
LEQURMENTAND | ° M0, 0 0 L =i nR0E S 7= 3% TiE OFFSHORE 0
:Dgﬁg.t\%‘ious REEN .1. Y T f‘";giibl'tg ;iﬁ-ﬁn‘:‘ jkgr
OTHER 0 0 0 i) OUTER CONTINENTALSHELF 0
[BARTIE: NUMBER OF KNOWR-SYSTEN] KSTAT ENDIORS B 3 22
GRe QM4 VEARISCHEDULED E@gﬂema‘é’ _ﬁgﬁ?ﬂiﬁﬁigm 5‘5’?
1. TRANSMISSION 0
| 2. GATHERING 0
| {PARTEF - PREPARERAND.AUTHORIZER'SIGNATUREY &5 #5468 £ &1

(479) 783-3181

{type or print) Preparer's Name and Title

Asea Code and Telephone Number

Flovd . Hurst, Assistant VP - Accounting

fhursi@acqge.com {479)_784-2022
Preparer's E-mail Address Area Code and Facsimile Number

{479} 783-3181

Name and Title of Person Signing

Auth@ad Slignature {type or print) Nama and Tille

Area Code and Telephone Number

o)k Haaask Flovd L Hurst, Asst VP - Accounting {1/ /s €

Bate

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (12/05)




Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Parl 181, Failure to report can result in a civil penalty nol ta exceed 51,000 for each viclation Form Approved
far cach day that such violation persists except thal the maximum civil penally shall not exceed $200,000 as provided in 45 USC 1678. OM3 Mo. 21370522

A
?en/ ANNUAL REPORT FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2007____  wmaL RePorT x0O3

B T e Sty GAS TRANSMISSION & GATHERING SYSTEMS  SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT [
Adminisleation

LINSTRUCTIONSHIES

Important: Please read the separate instructions for completing this form before you begin. They clarily the information
requested and provide specific examples, If you do not have a copy of the instructions, you can obtain one from

the Office of Pipeline Safety Web Page at http://ops.dot.gov.

PART A - OPERATOR INFORMATION | | DOT USE ONLY J | | , | | ] |
1. NAME AND COMPANY OR ESTABLISHMENT 4, OPERATOR'S 5 DIGIT IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
Arkansas Oklahoma Gas Comoration 0 0 6 2071 ¢

2. LOCATION OF OFFICE WHERE ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 5. HEADQUARTERS NAME & ADDRESS, IF DIFFERENT
MAY BE OBTAINED
115 North 12" Street

Number & Sireet Number & Streat
Fort Smith, Sebastian
City & Couaty City & County
Arkansas 72917
State & Zip Code Stalp & Zip Coda
3. STATE IN WHICH SYSTEM OPERATES: [ AR 7 OK [ {provide a separate report for each state in which system operalas)
PART B - S5YSTEM DESCRIPTION I Repor miles of pipeline in system atend of year. OKLAHOMA
1. GENERAL - MILES OF PIPELINE IN THE SYSTEM AT END OF YEAR THAT ARE JURISDICTIONAL TO OPS
STEEL
CATHODICALLY | | CAST IRON PLASTIC
PROTECTED UNPROTECTED WROUGHT IRON PIFE PIPE OTHER PIPE TOTAL
BARE COATED BARE COATED
TRANSMISSION
ONSHORE 11 99 _ i O‘ 110
EOERSHOREMHE [ RIE ¢ B84 wenih b tl- | 60 BT 5] Rk AT LS & b Shrab 15 Bk Bln b3 18 o & o gy ant B |
GATHERING
ONSHORE _ 0 | _ 0
TORESHORE et [1Hs & & 9| ﬁlﬁ ST D E*E’fiif R I L AR R 3] piS: me § 1 7 |l A ML & I Ea0 4 H|BEE Bas bl
SYSTEM TOTALS 11 | a8 | 0 110
2, MILES OF PIFE BY NOMINAL SIZE
4"0OR OVER 4° OVER 107 OVER 207 OVER
UNKNOWN LESS THRU 10" _| THRU20° | THRU 28" 28" TOTAL
TRANSMISSION
ONSHORE 0 28 72 10 o 0 110

SOEESHORE -F8 {H3¢ I=2p 8RR 2| WHB OFIA? [ aEh ROR W Gl Ie bkl 127 4 T 38 SR L1 B|o Sr oo am a0} 3 Rabs W ek
GATHERING

ONSHORE 0 0 0 0 _0 0 0 |
FOEESHOREHIB S | K A A R T R W FEE T I R
SYSTEM TOTALS 28 72 10 | 0 0 110

3. MILES OF PIPE BY DECADE OF INSTALLATION
UNKNOWN PRE- 1940- 1850- 1960- 1970- 19880- 1980- 2000- TOTAL
1840 1949 1859 1969 1978 1989 1989 2009

TRANSMISSION
ONSHORE 0 0 9 3 28 7 22 30 | 11 110
HOERSHORE BRIRIT 338 0-if Sica |Enel 38 6 BER S HEA Sl 05 & b o 42 22100 Sl SUI0 e 18 1 R(RE 4710 67
GATHERING I - |
ONSHORE 0 ] 0 0 0 0
HOEFSHORE X2 I 5 1 A Fatl . B IRITE I SR i ER
SYSTEM TOTALS 1) 0 l 9
4. MILES OF PIPE BY CLASS LOCATION
CLASS 1 CLASS 2 CLASS 3 CLASS 4 TOTAL
TRANSMISSION
ONSHORE 70 29 11 0 110
FOERSHORE . o [2i5 - & 25125 - i {1 A B2 NIA S ; Foa ol MR RNIIY
GATHERING ot it bofen)
ONSHORE 0 ] 0 0 0|
HOEESHORE 3 [#1% 8 3 247 k1 834} . f : A BV S AEBARRY
SYSTEM TOTALS 70 | 29 1 0 110
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 {12/05) Continua on Next Page

Reproduction of this form is permitted.



PARTIGE TOTALL LEAKS EUM[NATEDIREPAIRED DURING' 5 PART;D SEOTAL NDMBER OF PEAKSIONF EDERAL LAND |
L :‘:‘mr EARY X . i é i -‘ R?OC_‘S%E SAIRED'OR SCHEDULED'EOR REPAIR.

CAUSE OF TRANSMISSION GATHERING

LEAK ONSHORE | OFFSHORE | GNSHORE | OFFsHore | 1- TRANSMISSION

CURROSION g 0 0 0 ONSHORE 0

FIATL) CIER O[T 2 T o 0~ i EOR £
R e e 0rs i 0= £y OFFSHORE g
EXCAVATION 0 D 0 0 OUTER CONTINENTAL SHELF D
'"“en“’oursmsf GRIQE ] .0 0 077 £ 3| 2. GATHERING

T RS T - Ex
“MATERIAL AND 2 0 0 0 ONSHORE 0
WELDS
FEQIIF, DFIL &= by ET & - B v 08 =7
BUGERPEIERIT] 0 | O [ oggy  orseoRe :
OTHER 0 ] 0 0 OUTER CONTINENTAL SHELF 0
PARPIERRUMBERIORKNOWN: §\;§TEM.LEAK3 AT ENQIOF 7 & 42
Eﬁiﬁ%gﬁm Q%:I.:UULEE) FORREPAIRE - 2: 53 %. S ! i w 5IE

1. TRANSMISSION g
2. GATHERING 1} _
PARTIEIRRERARERTANDIAUTHORIZED'SIGNATURE 1* 1/ & &3 §%F

Fl Hur sistant VP - Accounting {479) 783-3181
(typo or prinl} Preparer's Name and Tila Area Coda and Telephona Number
faurstmaoae,com (479) 784-2
Asea Code and Facsimite Number

Preparer's E-mail Address

Floyd L, Hurst, Assistant VP - Accounting

Name and Title of Person Signing

=Y Floyd L. Hurst, Asst VP - Accountin
‘Authopied Signature {type or print) Name and Title

{478} _783-3181

Area Code and Telephona Number

2frilo
Date

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (12/05)




